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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC Rulemaking 11-03-006 : CDWR Notice Proposed Determination of Revenue 

Requirement for 2013

To the CPUC Rulemaking 11 03 006 Service List:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please take notice that the California Department of Water Resources (CDWR) has 
issued a Proposed Determination of Revenue Requirements for 2013. CDWR’s 
Notice of and the Proposed Revenue Requirement for 2013 are attached for your 
review. In addition, the Notice of and Proposed Determination are posted on the 
California Energy Resources Scheduling (CERS) website: www.cers.water.ca.gov.

Respectfully,

John Pacheco, Acting Deputy Director

Department of Water Resources

California Energy Resources Scheduling Division

2033 Howe Ave. Suite 220
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